MEMORANDUM
TO: FinanciaRegulatiorStandardsand Accreditation(F)Committee
FROM: NAICStaff
DATE: March15,2021

RE: PartA PreambleUpdatefor the Termand UniversaLifeInsuranceReservd-inancingModel
Regulation(#787)

In 2019,the FinancialRegulationStandardsand Accreditation(F) Committeeadoptedthe Termand
UniversalLife InsuranceReserve-inancingModel Regulation(#787)as a new Part A accreditation
standard,effective Sept.1, 2022, with enforcementto beginJan.1, 2023. Modet787 establishes
uniform, national standards governing captive reinsurance agreementspertaining to term and
universallife insurance policieswith secondaryguaranteesPriorto Model #787,Actuarial Guideline
XLVIlI—Actuari@dpinionand MemorandumRequirementsor the Reinsurancef PolicieRequiredo
be Valuedunder Sectionss and 7 of the NAICValuationof Life InsurancePoliciesModel Regulation
(Model #830) (AG48)was adopted as an interim step to addressconcerns regarding suchreserve
financingtransactionsModel #787completesthe XXX/AXXReinsuranc&rameworkoy codifyingthe
conceptsn AG48.

The NAICReinsurancd-ramewaorkis #787asthe new standardfor compliance.

Followingadoptionof AG48 andprior to the effectivedate of Model #787,NAICstaff haveperformed
an annualreview of all insurerswith applicabletran

sactions.Thereview is desigeac0 Tc 2.159 0 Td <0003
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Captive Reinsurers






